eSafety FOI 24145
Doc 1/11

—

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 7:46 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 712 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions 712

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

. 712 results
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S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



ﬁ . Kristen Holden @kholden

@LilyDAmbrosioMP Surely you should ban this
@eSafetyOffice because it's Tesla and they are evil and say
bad words? How can you support our government using this
evil man Elon Musks companies?!?
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

To: Media OeSC

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 712 New Results

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
Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2024 7:45 AM
To:
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 1729 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

(OO Meltwater

Searches

B eSafety | Global | Social mentions

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
. 1729 results
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ﬁ . Kristen Holden @kholden
@TheMilkBarTV @eSafetyOffice My poor innocent eyes. Please save me from This
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2024 7:45 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 1729 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

(OO Meltwater

Searches

B eSafety | Global | Social mentions

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
. 1729 results
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ﬂ . Kristen Holden @kholden
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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5612 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

B esafety | Global | Social mentions 5612

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
- 5612 results
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ﬂ . Kristen Holden @kholden .

once. https://t.co/FBN62vvG36 ; “But the huge pile onto Musk
over the stabbing has at times been lazy and unfair.”
Australia’s eSafety Commissioner issues a global takedown
order of the Wakeley church attack video, sparking a legal
challenge by @elonmusk https://t.co/Xh1n3HIsDQ
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 7:47 AM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 5612 New Results
help@meltwater.com
<O> Meltwater
Searches
eSafety | Global | Social mentions 5612

eSafety | Global | Social mentions
I 5612 results
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
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